P-15-039

Walton,Lisa

From: David Perry [David@wmweller.co.uk]

Sent: 12 May 2015 15:40

To: Walton,Lisa

Cc: peter@crha.org.uk

Subject: RE: Well Cross - Discharge of Planning Conditions P/14/026 FUL and P/14/027 FUL
Attachments: DG_18022015_M01 P2, 30032015.pdf; DG_18022015_E01 P2, 27032015.pdf

Dear Lisa

Attached submission for the discharge of conditions 8 and 18 for P/14/026 FUL.

Condition 8 - Details of sustainable measures - Drawing EO1 P2 and M0O1 P2 detail the proposals in connection with
the mechanical and electrical installations. Notably; low energy LED down-lights, Solar Thermal Panel, flow
restrictors to limit the water usage, Dual- flush WC and heat recovery units. In addition rainwater butts connected to
the downpipes will be provided to each property.

Condition 18 - Mechanical and ventilation/extraction treatments — Drawing MO1 P2 detail the proposals in
connection with the mechanical and electrical installations.

Solar panels have been positioned appropriately and co-ordinated with the structural limitation of the roof.

With regard to condition 17 boundary treatments Peter Moore and | will be reviewing on our next visit then
submitting a proposal.

Should you require further detail please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

David Perry MRICS

Director

For and On Behalf of:

Wm G Weller & Son Ltd
Chartered Quantity Surveyors
Trecarrel

Drump Road

Redruth

Cornwall

TR15 1LU

Tel: (01209) 215621
Fax: (01209) 210357
e-mail: david@wmweller.co.uk

Please visit our new website at www.wmweller.co.uk
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